8/21/24, 5:41 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: M-2013-007, Uncompahgre Pit, Notice of Surety Increase (SI1)

EQ_TCERC;EO Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

RE: M-2013-007, Uncompahgre Pit, Notice of Surety Increase (Si1)

Zane Luttrell <Zane@rockymountainaggregate.com> Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 6:14 AM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Thanks Dustin,

I have submitted this to our surety company and asked them to expedite the bond ASAP. | will need an
extension to finalize the bond request with the surety company.

Thanks,

Zane Luttrell - Manager

Rocky Mountain Aggregate & Construction LLC
67246 T Road

Montrose, CO 81403

Email: zane@rockymountainaggregate.com
Website: www.rockymountainaggregate.com
Office: 970.249.8780

Cell: 970.209.8340
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AGGREGATE & CoNsTRUCTION LILC

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Zane Luttrell <Zane@rockymountainaggregate.com>

Subject: Re: M-2013-007, Uncompahgre Pit, Notice of Surety Increase (SI1)

2024-08-14 Estimate
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